FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Media Bureau, Video Division
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

August 6, 2015

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

WFTV, Inc.
P.O. Box 999
Orlando, FL 32802-0999

Derek H. Teslik, Esq.

Cooley LLP

1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, DC 20004-2400

Re: Station WFTYV, Orlando, FL
NAL/Acct. No: 1041420003
FRN: 0001842848' and 0014359285

Dear Licensee:

On May 26, 2010, the Federal Communications Commission issued a Notice of Apparent
Liability for Forfeiture® (“NAL”) finding that WSOC Television, Inc., licensee of Station WFTV,
Orlando, Florida, willfully and repeatedly violated Section 73.670 of the Rules by failing to comply with
the limits on commercial matter in children’s programming.* This letter is to inform you that the Video
Division does not plan to take further action relating to this matter and considers this proceeding closed.
You should not construe the closing of the proceeding as a determination that the violation did not occur
or finding with regards to any filing you have made in response to the NAL. The Video Division will not
hesitate to take action against the Licensee for violations, including those of a similar nature, that occur in
the future.

Sincerely,

Barbara A. Kreisman
Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

I FRN appearing on relevant NAL.

2 FRN currently associated with WFTV in Commission records.

3 WFTV Television, Inc., Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture, 25 FCC Red 6140 (2010).
447 C.F.R. § 73.670.



